ATF

From: ATF i
Sent: ._.Wﬁdnﬁmm._ﬁé}ay 12, POT0I8YT AM
To: LRl
Subject: U Gase
Tratficker ATF
‘\m pr (}hlbltﬁd LCH ATF
................. ATF .
1 and Straw Pmcimsu’ ATF

No known CCH,

Other Stiaw Purchaser AT F
Weapons: ATF

ATF Special Agent/ ATF - Phoenix Group Vil
I010-N 2nd 5T, Suite #3201
Phoenix, AZBR012

i ATF  rax(602)605-6500/C ATF

ATF
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ATF

From: ; ATF
Sent: IRTTSHAT WAy 20, 2010 11:38 AM
To: ; ATF
Subject: Case Summary,
#e pomnber Spspeis Firearas Types Yotal of fareanms
Fareswens Teailicked
S ATF ATF

______________________________ - Phaenix' AT BRD12

ATF T SHECIATARERT T ATE - Phoenix Group VIl

n ATF  trax(s02) 6056500/

ATF

ATF
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ATF

From: ATF

Sent: —-Monday May 24, 2010 213 PM

To: i ATF i

Subject RE: 7BB115-10-00207 ATE ;
ATF

I'too believe this to be a great case with a tremendous amount of potential. Although we have discussed much of this, |
wanted 1o take the tmeto enstre that it was all addressed.

Lapologize for the NFORCE issues. Unfortunately, | allowed the quick pace at which the | investigation took off, mmp ied
awith the hurdles of often having GRIT members utilizing my shation. 40 leave me.nlaud D T T WO S, 1

ATF

ATF

I -appreciste your help and guldance on this,

ATF ;*Speca‘a% Apent/ ATF -~ Phoenix Group vil
3010 M 2nd 57, Suite #3013

. ATF

“We few, we happy few, we band of brothers: For he to- -day that sheds his blood with me shall be my brother; be he ne'er so
vile, this day shall gentle his condition; and gentlemen in England now-a-bed shall think themselves accurs'd they were not
here, and hold their manhoods cheap whiles any speaks that fought with us upon Saint Crispin's day.” - William

Shakespeare, Henry V

From ATF 5
Sentivvean r&bﬂd?}"l‘s’d‘?’ '15‘ 2010 3:47 PM
T(}. ATF

Subject' 785115-10- (}Q,?O I ATF

ATF

First let me say that this is great case and worthy of your investigative efforts. However, at your sarliest
convenience we need to speak regarding this case. In reviewing the case in N-Force there are several
concerns | have. Additionally, | note that there are several well written reports that have not been
generated. Please generate, print, sign, and turn into me these reports ASAP. Also I note there is a
audio recording that was made, yet under “Property in ATF Custody” there is nothing listed. Which

1
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brings up the "Electronic Surveillance” issue. Please see the below cut-n-pasted order regarding
approvalinotification and entry of Electronic Surveillance.

ELECTRONIC SURVEILLANCE. The Electronic Surveiliance folder keeps a record of each subject monitored
during an ATF investigation. This critical information is used not only for investigative purposes, but
also so that ATF can respond to Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) requests as required by law.
Multiple survelllance subjects can be entered into one Electronic Surveillance Event using the
relationship tab feature. Identify the primary subject of the intercept and then choose additional
subjects from the Persons folder {o relate 1o the event as a person under surveillance.

=) The ATF approval authority for consensual monitoring is delegated to the respective RAC/GS.
The approval may be made verbally and remains in effect for the life of the investigation,
RACIGS approval of electronic surveillance must be noted in the Management Log and should
be entered by the supervisor

b. Notification of consensual monitoring should be made 1o the United States (U.8.) Attorney's
Office for the Federal judicial district having jurisdiction over the investigation prior to monitoring
any subject. The notification may be made verbally and remains in effect for the life of the
investigation.

o Non-consansual monitoring shall be handled in accordance with ATF orders and Federal laws
governing such conduct. Non-consensual monitoring is also required to be reported in the
Electronic Surveillance folder.

d. The RACIGS shall ensure that all electronic interceptions are entered into N-Force within 5
business days. An ROl is also required to document the event in which the electronic
monitoring occurred. All tapes, disks, or other media used to monitor the surveillance shall be
entered as Elsctronic Intercent property into the Property in ATE Custody folder.

| appreciate your efforts on this case but we need to comply with the ATF Orders and Regulations as well. ATF
Orders; 3530.2 Flectronic Surveillance, 3400,18 Property Taken into Bureau Custody, 3111.1 Use of N-Foree, and
3270.10C Law Enforcement Investigative Reports.

ATF

Lo i

Group Supervisor
_Phoenbt Groap Vil

ATF
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ATF )

ATF

From:

Sent: Thursday, May 27, 2010 12:51 PM
To: ! L

Subject: .

Attachments: PROPOSED UNDERCOVER.doox

1 AT F Special Agent / ATF - Phoenix Group VH

w¥10 N Znd ST, Suite #3071

........................... Phoenix, AZ 85012

i ATF  tog/rax 602) 6056500/ ci  ATF

“We few, we happy few, we band of brothers; For he to-day that sheds his blood with/me shall be my brother; be he ne'ér so
vile, this day shall gentle his condition; and gentlernen in England now-a-bed shall think themselves aceurs'd they were not

here, and hold thelrmanhoods cheap whiles any speaks that fought with us upon Saint Crispin's day.” - William

Shakespeare, Henry V
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ATF

ATF

DOJ-FF-56760







ATF

ATF
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ATF

From: ATF

Sent: i azmﬁ‘MMAM
Tor ____ATF

Subject; RE: | know you love the ATF Orders..

Do the orders define a "day”? Isit: a calendar day? A business day or work day {and if so — how do holidays and leave fit
into those equations)? An Earth day {because a day on Venus takes 243 Earth days which would mean that | have plenty

of time)?

ATF | /special Agent / ATE - Phoenix Group Vi
5010 N 2nd ST, Suite #301
Phoenix, AZ 85012

ATF ax: (602) 605-6500/C: (54 ATF

“We few, we happy fow, we band of brothers; For he to-day that sheds his blood with me shall be my brother; be he ne'er so

vile, this day shall gentle his condition; and gentlemen in England now-a-bed shall think themselves aceurs'd theywere ot

here, and hold their manhoods cheap whiles any speaks that fought with us upon Saint Crispin's day.” -~ William
Shakespeare, Heary V

From:| ATF |
Sent: ‘Thursday, mne 03, 2010 10:35 AM
Toi ATF 5

Subject: T know you love the ATF Orders...
ATF Order 3400 -123 (c):

a.  Storage of Currency. The security, budgetary, and accounting problems caused by kupmg Iarge

amouts of cash has caused great concern within the Department of Justice and Congress. Alt
currency, foreign or dmmestlc takcn into custody, whether subject to forfeiture, abandoned, or seized
eck or money m*der p&yabla to ATF | in U.s. g%pilars

via m*emlght courier within 5¢ ays of being tak:
the appropriate suspense account.

This is not to “set you up” it is just to ensure that you are aware of the ATF Order/policy when dealing with cash..

Group Supemrsm

tad, A,

ATF
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ATF

From: ATF
Sent: Tuesday, June 08, 2010 8:37 AM
To: b ATE
Subject: RE: write Up for ABAC
Is this OK?
ATF Ep&&ia#»ﬁgeﬁt» LATR-Rhoenix-Group Ml

ATFhaemx AZ85012
T w6021 6056500/ ¢t AT

“We few, we happy few, we band of brothers; For he to-day that sheds his blood with me shall be my brother; be he ne'er so
vile, this day shall gentle his condition; and gentlemen in England now-a-bed shail think themselves accurs'd they were not
here, and hold their manhoods cheap whiles any speaks that fought with us upon Saint Crispin's day.” -- William
Shakespeare, Henry V'

From: ATF
Sent: Monday, R/, 2010 5:32PM
To ATF :

Subject: write up for ASAC

ATF

In all seriousness can you please provide me a short written summary hitting the high points of your ongoing case. ASAC
Needles wants to be able to brief the Director while he is in town. Please have to me be noon Tuesday, June 8",

Thanks,

Group Supervisor

DOJ-FF-56764



{15, Department of Justice
Bursaw of Alechol, Tobaceo, Firewrms and Eaplosives ATF Opﬁl‘ﬂtiﬁﬂ al Plan
& L

Case Number Field Office/Group ICase Avent
785115-10-0020 Phoenix Field Division Group VII ATF
= Disesnd: Time i s Dbt oo Tt apinetres Dale aﬁxﬁ‘f&mc Suping Area ana{ﬁmﬂm )
ATE Vehicle Siop ATF rrest Winrant [‘,:_".\_Tj;(}thcr AT F
LI Operation Search Warrant
Farget Locatlon/Assesyment
Addre E T F Telephone MNomber
......... Deerintioind GES Conedinates (T appficable)
sical Fortifications ppnternurvarilanee Antmals
losives tigh Crime Area Close Proximity to Sehools
ATF ATF
tidren Present Approach Difficulizes Vehicular Traffic Difficultes
ATF
bl Level of Foot Traffic Lseation Frequented By Public Chemical7Bio Hazards
Firearms Present at Target Lovation
Type of Do AT F Opens Right or Left

Geoupa

ATF

ATE -

ATF Form 32103
Rowisod bung 2003
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Case Backgronnd

253

ATF Fenin 32107
Rewvised Josie 2005
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Suspect Information (Complete one for sach suspect-additional Suspeci 1 formation forms aredfpeated atthe endof this do

it

£ebda Datenl Birth Hace ko
"""" Aliases T
Desonption/Charactenstics (Heiphs, Weight, Sears, Marks, Tattoos, Language proficiency, gir)
a .i'. F — _}‘i@;;k_ﬁggg;g;&_ﬁ_l and Telephions Manber
Other Adddresses Used
Suspectin) Known T Be Armed A Photopraph Attached - -
ATF Yes TF Na Eﬂ e [_1 Mo

story  (Arrests gad flansds
! H

--mf-:ﬁ:{:}ﬁ:;ﬁ‘- ..... i

Lins)

ATF e /ATF

lony Convictions

ATF

B Numhm'i_ ATF -

Additional Tnform

Mental Hlness AI F - Sobstance Abuse

AI F .............. - Speciatived Tralning |

Gang Adfiliation - Anti-goveriment Other
Snspect Vehicles
e hfake, ! Mowdel Cobar_ | icense (el | {(hher

Undercover/informant Information

. ; . R
Mame “‘"‘.‘“’m“ Radio Echfﬂ? Descriprion/Clothing
Eguipment Frequency Diescription
! i ]
Bust Signals
Primary. | Secondary Trouble/Rip OfF Trouble/Rip Off

ATF

]

|

Pager Signal (Emergency)
NIA

M/A

Pager Signal (Bire not working)

Pager Signal (Monemergency - leave now)

Hia

ATF Foon 3210.7
Bovised fune 2005
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Tacticul PlanSymopsisy

ATF Form 3210.7
Rowiseid June 2005
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Pepsonnel and Assionments

Assigrment Bpecialized
: 3 i Erminmes

Radio Pager or Vehicle

iz, i

23

26,

27,

ATE Forn 32107
Revised Jone 2005

DOJ-FF-56769



ContingencyAbont Plans fee., Advend Exfraction, BarricadeiHestage sttuations, fleeing suspectis), Team Jakes Fire, IWE Bip-off, LVC Trips, it

THIS OPERATIONAL PLAN 1S A GUIDELINE THAT WILL BE FOLLOWED UNLESS CIRCUMSTANCES ANDAYE BUSPECTSI OR

SUBIRCTS) DICTATE THAT THE TEAM ALTER THE PLANIN A SATER MANNEE FHIE DECEON WL BEMADE DURING THE
OPERATION AND WILL BE BASED ON THE INFORMATION AVAILABLE AT THE TIME. USEATTACHMENTS AS NECESSARY,

Telephone Numbers
Patice Department Local Number IRALIGS, (Cellular phone) | Case Agert

11 ATF ATF

Emergency Information
A LnenitallT: Lentes. Adddress Emetgency Room Telephone Number(s}

ATF

: AT F Life Fhight Telephone Mumber(s)
911
Command Fogt
Location Telephong Number Raddio Frequency Coordinator
ATF [Area Map/Diagram sfLocation Attached TF Pirearmy/Use of Force Policy Attached AT F | Group Contacted
ATE .
icted

G- l-)0)

ETF Form 12107
Revised June 2003
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1ise of Deadly Foree Policy

§ Lasw enforcement officers of the Department of Justics may use deadly force only when neeessarny, tidt s, when the officer has reasonable belipl tha
e subsioet of stich force poses an imminent danger of death or seriops physical inpury 1o the oificer or 1o anotherpersen,

A, Tieailly force may notbe ysed solely to prevent the escape of o flecing suspect.

B, PFirearmsmay notbe Tired solely to disable moving vehicles,

©1F feasible and if to i so would net ineresse tie danger to the officer or others, a verbal warning to submit to the authority of the officer shall be
given prive o theuse of deadly foroe.

3. Warning shols are not permitied outside of the prison context,

£ Officers will be amed in alternative imethods snd tactios Tor handting resisting subjeois which must be used when the use of deadly fores s ot
anthorized bythis policy.

Emergency Driving and Pusuit Driving Policy

Hxcept under sxtraordingry Sirouinstapees, HIGH SPEED PURSUITS are expressly prohibited. Clropmstances that may necessitate g hig-spsed pursuitor
emersency response may include, buturenot lited to, the threat of serious bodily injury or death Loan agent oy other party.

The following factors should be considered before driving at high speed or engaging in mansuvers that place guyone st nsk 'of deathor injury.
b Beverity of the offense or emergency
2. Probability of apprehending the vielator () a2 later time:
1 Weather und road conditions,

4, Availability ol emerpency squipment.

1f the potentlal outweighs the benefits, the pursuitor response will notbe initiated or will be terminated.

The nse of roadblocks or amimiag 10 stop a vohicls is 3 sehzure unter the Toudh amendment, zad must also be consid orect the potential use of dendly Toree,

and therefors, should only be attermpted when the use of such foree I8 justified.

Iny any type ofdriving, agents must have the utmost regard and respect Tor the safety of pthers.

ATF Form 32107
Bevised June J005
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ATF

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachmentis:

ATF

. ATF °

(R —

; 010 1251 PM

PROPOSED UNDERCOVER docx

ATF

seciat Agent [ ATF - Phoenix Group Vil
M 2nd 5T, Sulte 8301

ATF

Phoenix, AZ 85012 e —

Fax: (602) 605-6500 / C} ATF

“We few, we happy few, we band of brothers; For he to-day that sheds his blood with me shall be my brother; be he ne'er so
vile, this day shall gentle his condition; and gentlemen in England now-a-bed shall think themselves acours'd they were not

here. and hold their manhoods cheap whiles any speaks that fought with us upon Saint Crispin's day.” -- William

Shakespeare, Henry ¥V
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ATF

ATF
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To:

ATF 0331048
2/8/89
Includes chgs, 1-18

FIREARMS ENFORCEMENT PROGRAM

FOREWORD

All Law Enforcement Personnel

PURPOSE. This order provides guidelines for the implementation of the
Bureau's Firearms Enforcement Program under the Gun Control Act of 1968
(GCA), as amended, and the National Firearms Act (NFA}, as amended

CANCELLATION. ATF O 3310.4A, Firearms Enforcement Program, dated March
25, 1981; ATF O 7520.1, Procedures for Tracing Firearms, dated August 2,
1976: ATF O 3310.5B, Guidelines Regarding Federal Firearms Licensee
Investigations and Investigations at Gun Shows and Flea Markets, dated July 18,
1985: ATF O 7500.1, Firearms Technology Branch Procedures, dated May 16,
1977: ATF O 7540.2, Classification of Belgian FN Light Automatic Carbine
(CAL), Caliber 5.56mm (,223), dated June 24, 1982; and ATF O 7540.1A,
Classification of Belgian FN Light Semiautomatic Rifle (FAL), Caliber 7.62mm,
dated October 29, 1979, are canceled.

Stephen E. Higgins
Director
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146.

147.

148,

referral of information to the Chief, Firearms Enforcement
Division who will subsequently disseminate this information
to the Chief, Firearms and Explosives Regulatory Division.

PROJECT LEAD SECURITY. Project LEAD is the exclusive property of
ATFE. Distribution of Project E-LEAD software outside of ATF is strictly
prohibited. All offices are re encouraged to work with and share
informationfinvestigative leads with other Federal, State, and local law
enforcement agencies; however, Project LEAD software and data extract
disks are the property of ATF and cannot be released outside the agency.
When Project LEAD disks are not in use, the RAC/GS or Project LEAD
coordinator shall ensure all disks are stored in a locked file. Computers
with Project LEAD information shall not be left on while unattended for any
period of time. Information concerning private individuals is contained in
Project LEAD, and this information must be protected against
unwarranted dissemination.

COORDINATION OF PROJECT LEAD INFORMATION WITH
REGULATORY ENFORCEMENT. Project LEAD primarily focuses on
recurring trends and patterns that may indicate illegal firearms trafficking
activity by unlicensed individuals, however, should any CE operator of
Project LEAD discover information concerning licensed firearms dealers
that may have value to RE's inspection efforts, this information should be
forwarded to the area RE FTC via ATF F 5000.21 as soon as possible.
This information may be useful to RE when used in conjunction with more
detailed FFL information available through a QMF run.

"WEAPONS TRANSFERS".

a. Considerations. During the course of illegal firearms trafficking
investigations, special agents may become aware of, observe, or
encounter situations where an individual(s) will take delivery of
firearms, or transfer firearm(s} to others. In these instances, the
special agent may exercise the following options:

(1) Incases where probable cause exists to believe a violation
of law has occurred and the special agent determines there
is a need to intervene in the weapons transfer (e.g., the
recipient of the firearms is a known felon; it is known the
firearms will be used in crime of violence), the special agent
shall do so but should place concerns for public safety and
the safety of the involved special agents as the primary
determining factor in exercising this option.

(2)  Inother cases, immediate intervention may not be needed or
desirable, and the special agent may choose to allow the
transfer of firearms to take place in order to further an
investigation and allow for the identification of additional
coconspirators who would have continued to operate and

DOJ-FF-56776



iltegally traffic firearms in the future, potentially producing
more armed crime,

Alternative Intervention Methods. In the event it is determined by
the special agent that a weapons transfer should not take place,
the special agent may consider alternative methods of intervention
other than arrest and/or search warrants that will prevent the
culmination of the weapons transfer but allow the investigation to
continue undetected. These alternative methads are considered to
be a course of action that must be approved by the RACIGS or
SAC as previously noted. These alternative interventions may
include, but are not limited to;

(1) A traffic stop (supported by probable cause to search or
supported by a traffic violation allowing for plain view
observations) by a State or local marked law enforcement
vehicle that would culminate in the discovery and retention __
of the firearms. | ATF 5

AlF

{2y IWihefirearms are being shipped out oring unisa S|aes via ™
a common carrier via checked luggage or freight, the
firearms may be seized/or recovered by the special agents,

in coordination with the U.S, Customs Service under border
b tho mnsibos_wasibbuesc b clobonatioes b S brnfficlore. Thie -

AlF

(3)  If the firearms are being shipped via the U.S. mail,
coordination with the U.S. postal inspectors will assist the
special agents in recovery of the firearms without detection

DOJ-FF-56777



149,

by the traffickers. | ATF
(4}  Ifthe special agent chooses to arrest the individual(s) with

the firearm(s), the possibility exists that a debriefing of this
i_._._imﬁmida.zai.mm_uieid_mher_mmnbﬁm_mf_ma.amamzaﬁm._m.thﬁ

ATF

FEDERAL FIREARMS LICENSEES (FFLS). This paragraph sets forth
policy and procedures for obtaining licensee warrants and conducting
criminal investigations of licensed persons, their agents or employees,
and business entities engaged in the firearms business.

4.

o

In passing the GCA, as amended, Congress declared that the
purpose of the act was to provide support to Federal, State, and
local law enforcement officials in their fight against crime and
violence while not placing undue Federal restrictions or burdens on
law-abiding citizens with respect to the acquisition, possession, or
use of firearms for lawful activity.

Maost persons licensed to engage in the firearms business are

pursuing their interests for lawful purposes. It is the policy of ATF to
initiate criminal investigations of licensees only when there is
reason to believe that they are engaged in criminal activity such as
dealing in stolen/contraband firearms or ammunition, knowingly
supplying firearms to criminals, terrorists, gang offenders, or
juveniles, or engaged in such willful and flagrant violations that it
can be reasonably assumed that the firearms will find their way into
the hands of criminals, terrorists, gang offenders, or juveniles.

(1)  The GCA provides misdemeanor penalties for licensees
who make false statements or representations with respect
to information required in their records (18 U.S5.C. § 922(m)).
The successful use of misdemeanor charges enhances
licensee denials or revocations. In cases of flagrant and
willful violations of recordkeeping requirements that can be
shown to pose a genuine threat to the public safety, the
licensee shouid be recommended for felony prosecution
under 18 U.S.C. § 922(b)(5) and/or 18 U.S.C. § 1001,
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(2) Where evidence supporting prosecution does not meet
established prosecutorial thresholds or the violations are
minor or technical in nature, the information shall be
referred, through the SAC, to the appropriate RE DD for
administrative action.

(3y Where CE is notified by RE that it has attempted to acquire
the records of an FFL who has terminated his/her business,
failed to renew his/her license, or failed to respond to official
correspondence for license renewal, CE efforts should be
made and coordinated with RE to obtain the FFL's records
and forward them to the NTC QOut-of-Business Records
Center in Falling Waters, West Virginia.

c. Most licensees cooperate with ATF in exercising lawful inspection
access to their premises, When a licensee refuses voluntary
inspection and requires a warrant, the special agent shall obtain
one in conformance with this chapter. If, after the warrant is
obtained, the licensee continues to refuse ATF access to records
and inventory, the special agent shall advise the licensee of the

following statutes:

(1) 18 U.8.C. § 1509 Obstruction of court orders
{misdemeanor).

(2) 18 U.8.C. § 111 Obstruction of a Federal agent (felony).

(3) 18U.8.C. §§ 923(g)(1)(B) and 924(a)(1)}(D) Obstructing the
examination of inventory and records (felony).

d. Where the license continues to refuse admittance to the business
premises, the special agent is precluded from using force to gain
entrance under an Inspection or Reasonable Cause Warrant.
However, the special agent may summarily arrest the licensee or
choose to initiate contempt proceedings and/or coordinate a
licensee revocation with RE at a later date. The possibility of
summary arrest must be discussed with the SAC prior to execution
of an Inspection or Reasonable Cause Warrant.

150. WARRANTLESS INSPECTIONS.

a. The GCA places certain restrictions on ATF's ability to inspect the
inventory and records of a licensee, whether at the licensed
premises or authorized gun shows. A warrant is required to
conduct an inspection EXCEPT under the following conditions:

(1) Inspection to Ensure Compliance With the Recordkeeping
Requirement. This inspection may be conducted without
prior notice, but ATF is limited to only ONE INSPECTION
FOR ANY 12-MONTH PERIOD DURING BUSINESS

HOURS.
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